

Re: Dan Bishop Vote

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: (b)(6)@thune.senate.gov
Date: Thu, 20 Mar 2025 09:25:48 -0400

Good Morning Jody -

Just wanted to follow up here to see if there is better clarity just given the need to plan internally.

Thank you,
Hugh

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget

On Mar 17, 2025, at 2:52 PM, Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> wrote:

Hey Jody –

Hope you're enjoying recess. Any chance you can give us a sense of when Dan Bishop's nomination will be considered on the Senate floor? We heard it would be the week of March 24.

Best,
Hal